
ent: Wed, 5/t6/2001 9:23 AM
: JohnMontgomery; Kevin Miller; Sta~ Murawskl; AI Bergsteir~

ubject: RE: EMC Java management app & W~stter VM issue?

The ten~s under which the Micro~olt VM can be redistributed are covered in {he SDK for Java
and Microsoft VM EULAs. But yes, Ihe MicrosoR VM tan be re0istributed as long as Ihe lerms of
the EULAs are met. I’m not going to make an open stalement saying that all ISVs can
redistribute with lheir apps but they can defin~ely review the.terms of the license agreements
listed t>elow with ~eir attorneys and make sum that they are in compliance.

SDK for Ja va EULA hit O.:fh,,~W. mi~ros~t.com/iaya/downloadl~sd k40.hlm
Micmsol~ VM 5ULA ththththththththth~:/twww.microsott.(~m/lava/vrn/vmeula40.htn]

-mOriginal Messa
From; John Monlgomery
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 8:07 AM
To: Kevin Miller, ~lan Murawski; AI Bergstein
Cc: LaVonne Copps
Subject: RE: EMC Java managemenl app g Whistter VM. Issue?

And you can download it from the Web site and inslali it manually.

Do we allow VM redist with ~SV apps?

--Original M~ssage---o
From: Kevin Mille~
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2001 8:55 AM
To: ~a~ Muraws~i; At Bergstein
Cc: LaVonne Copps; John Monlgomery
Subject: RE: EMC Java manageme~l, app & Whisl~er VM. Issue?

The VM wili not ship on the Whisl]er media, It |here is a pre-existing VM, it will be le/t on
the machine.

The 32-bit version ol IF_ has Deen modified Io "inslali on demand" whe~ It hits an applet
and no "recent" VM exists on the machine. T~ere is no equivalent functionality for
applications,                                            -

----Original Message,---
From: Stan Mur,awski

I
|aintiff’s Exhib~t’~
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